NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco
May 8, 1957

Northwest Production, Inc,
520 3imms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexioco

Att: Mr, W. R. Johnston
Dear Mr, Johnsten:

s requested in your letter of May 2, 1957 we are volding approval
Previously granted for the dual complsticn of your "N" §8-8 well
in the Section 8-26N-4W in the Gallup and Granercs-Dakota
Formations.

It is our understanding that the Gallup was found to be non-commsrcial.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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